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July 6, 2009 ORIGINAL

Superintendent of Schools
Michael A. Grego, Ed.D.

Ms. Vivian Castellanos
AFP Industries

P.O. Box 43-0747
South Miami , FL 33243

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
Bid #5DOC 09-B-012-LK, Fine Paper Products for Warehouse Stock

Dear Ms. Castellanos:
Our current contract with your firm expires on October 7, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (8) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on October 8, 2009 and expire on April 7, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by August 1, 2003 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will be
notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA - Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.flus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

PM, FCCN
Director of Purchasnng and Warehouse Services

AFP Industries, agrees to a six (6) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-012-LK until April 7, 2010. The terms and
conditions of the Big remain in fuII force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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Dr. Michael A. Grego, Superintendent Date

Student Achievement — Our Number One Priority
Districtwide Accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
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An Equal Opportunity Agency
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Mr. Larry Miller

Pyramid School Products
6510 N. 54th Street
Tampa, FL 33610

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST Quote #09-B-012-LK (Osceola)
Bid #SDOC 09-B-012-LK, Fine Paper Products for Warehouse Stock

Dear Mr. Miller:
Our current contract with your firm expires on October 7, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on October 8, 2009 and expire on April 7, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by August 1, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will be
notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA -~ Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look

forward to working with you in the future.
K DI EXCEPTIONS... <ee. afiached Jefler

Sincerely,

Cheryl L. Olspp, C.P.M., CPM, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Pyramid School Products, agrees to a six (8) month renewal of Bid #SDOC 09-B-012-LK until April 7, 2010. The
terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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August 17, 2009 ORIGINAL

Ms. Debbie O'Hear

Ricoh Corporation

1531 Boettler Road, Suite E
Uniontown, OH 44685

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST Bid #5DOC 09-B-012-LK, Fine Paper Products for Warehouse Stock
Dear Ms. O'Hear:
Our current contract with your firm expires on Qctober 7, 2009. Pending School Board approval, we would like to

renew this contract for an additional six (6) month period. Florida Statutes 287.057(13) allows for a six (6) month
extension of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The six (6) month renewal period would begin on October 8, 2009 and expire on April 7, 2010. If you are agreeable
to renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the School
District of Osceola County by September 1, 2009 so we may ensure the contract continues uninterrupted. You will be
notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Lisa Kesecker, CPPB, FCPA -~ Senior Buyer, at 407-870-4622 or by email at
keseckel@osceola.k12 flus if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we look
forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Cheryl L. Olson, C.P.M., CPM, CPPO, FCCN
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

By signing this letter Ricoh Corporation, agrees to transfer their interest in this contract to RIS Paper Company, Inc. in
accordance with Section 2.14 “Assignment” on page 10 of the bid document. In addition, by signing this letter, RIS
Paper Company, Inc. agrees to honor all terms and conditions of the bid. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain
in full force and effect except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.

Fii;ijporatim RIS Paper Company, Inc.
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